From: Sylvie Cloutier SCloutier@CCAC.CA
Subject: Re: Request for copyright permission
Date: November 13, 2019 at 8:49 PM
To: Depasquale, Cairsty ocg102@psu.edu

I will be back to my office tomorrow and will take care of it. We just found out that our publisher manager is out on sick leave. So | will take the responsibility for
this. | am traveling (actually on the train as | write) back home from a business trip and will get that done tomorrow. Sorry for all the stress this has caused.

Best wishes,
Sylvie

From: Depasquale, Cairsty <ocg102@psu.edu>
Sent: November 13, 2019 8:24 PM

To: Sylvie Cloutier

Subject: Re: Request for copyright permission

Hello Sylvie,

I have contacted Elsevier’s research support team about this matter, to no avail. | am sorry to have to email you again about this, but it would be really helpful if
you could sign the letter providing copyright permission and send it back to me. Unfortunately, | do not think our email correspondence will suffice as
permission, and it needs to be in the form of a letter that can be uploaded with the manuscript. The deadline for me to upload the letter is friday 15th.

Thanks for your assistance.

Cairsty

Cairsty DePasquale, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of Biology

207 Hawthorn Building

3000 Ivyside Park

Penn State Altoona

Altoona, PA 16601

Office: (814) 949-5287

Website: www.personal.psu.edu/ocg102/

On Nov 11, 2019, at 1:55 PM, Depasquale, Cairsty <ocg102@psu.edu> wrote:

Hello Sylvie,

To make things easier, | have attached a letter that you can use to sign and send back to me. Let me know if there are any issues with the letter and | can
make edits as needed.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Best wishes,

Cairsty

On Nov 8, 2019, at 11:53 AM, Depasquale, Cairsty <ocg102@psu.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Sylvie.
Would it be possible to acquire a formal letter stating this that | can upload with my manuscript?

Best wishes,

Cairsty

Dr. Cairsty DePasquale
Associate Professor of Biology

207 Hawthorn

3000 Ivyside Dr.

Penn State Altoona

Altoona, PA 16601

Office: 814-949-5287

Website: www.personal.psu.edu/ocg102/

On Nov 8, 2019, at 11:47 AM, Sylvie Cloutier <SCloutier@CCAC.CA> wrote:
Dear Cairsty,
Just go ahead. | did not get any reply from the journal manager and publisher.

Best wishes,
Sylvie

Sylvie Cloutier, PhD
Directrice adjointe d’évaluation | Associate Director of Assessment
Conseil canadien de protection des animaux | Canadian Council on Animal Care
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From: Depasquale, Cairsty [mailto:ocg102@psu.edu]
Sent: November-08-19 11:44 AM

To: Sylvie Cloutier

Subject: Re: Request for copyright permission

Dear Sylvie,

Is there an update on my query?
Is there anything I can do to help find the answer? I am concerned that I will not be able to submit the revisions to my manuscript on time (the deadline is the 15th
November).

Any help you can give me is much appreciated.

Cairsty

Dr. Cairsty DePasquale
Associate Professor of Biology

207 Hawthorn

3000 Ivyside Dr.

Penn State Altoona

Altoona, PA 16601

Office: 814-949-5287

Website: www.personal.psu.edu/ocg102/

On Oct 7, 2019, at 12:17 PM, Sylvie Cloutier <SCloutier@CCAC.CA> wrote:
Dear Dr. Depasquale,

This is a first for me since | have been an editor for AABS. So, | am checking with the publisher about who is responsible for allowing this type of permission. | am
hoping we can get back to you shortly.

Best regards,
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
Sent: October-03-19 11:02 AM

To: eesserver@eesmail.elsevier.com; Sylvie Cloutier
Subject: Request for copyright permission

Dear Editor,

Please find attached a letter requesting copyright permission for two figures in the attached publication from Applied Animal Behaviour Science. I would appreciate your
response to my request. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Cairsty DePasquale

Cairsty DePasquale, Ph.D.
Associate Professor of Biology

207 Hawthorn Building

3000 Ivyside Park

Penn State Altoona

Altoona, PA 16601

Office: (814) 949-5287

Website: www.personal.psu.edu/ocg102/

CONFIDENTIAL | CONFIDENTIEL

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Please contact the sender immediately if you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
Ce message contient des renseignements qui peuvent étre confidentiels ou protégés. Il s'adresse au destinataire prévu ou a une personne autorisée a le recevoir en son nom. Si vous l'avez regu par
erreur, nous vous prions d'en informer I'auteur dans les meilleurs délais, de ne pas divulguer son contenu et de le supprimer de votre systéme.

CONFIDENTIAL | CONFIDENTIEL

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are
not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui peuvent étre confidentiels ou protégés. Il s'adresse au destinataire prévu ou & une personne autorisée a le recevoir en son nom. Si vous l'avez regu par erreur,
nous vous prions d'en informer l'auteur dans les meilleurs délais, de ne pas divulguer son contenu et de le supprimer de votre systéme.
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This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui peuvent étre confidentiels ou protégés. Il s'adresse au destinataire prévu ou a une personne autorisée a le recevoir en son nom. Si vous l'avez regu par erreur, nous
vous prions d'en informer I'auteur dans les meilleurs délais, de ne pas divulguer son contenu et de le supprimer de votre systéme.



